

OFFICERS, MEMBERS,

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

AND

BY-LAWS

OF

THE KENTUCKIANS

AS

Organized April 27, 1904

MS 349  
BFL

**Officers of the Organization.**

\_\_\_\_\_  
President:

JOHN G. CARLISLE.

Vice-President:

WILLIAM LINDSAY.

Secretary:

JOHN C. BRECKINRIDGE.

Treasurer:

EVAN SHELBY.

Board of Trustees.

Class of 1909.

E. P. BRYAN.  
S. C. HENNING.  
GEORGE W. JOHNSTON.  
JOHN C. LATHAM.  
EVAN SHELBY.  
E. A. TIPTON.  
PRINCE A. MORROW.

Class of 1910.

WILLIAM B. BRISTOW.  
JOHN G. CARLISLE.  
FRANCIS B. DOUGLAS.  
VIRGIL P. GIBNEY.  
JOSEPH M. HARTFIELD.  
WILLIAM LINDSAY.  
RICHARD REID ROGERS.

Class of 1911.

JOHN C. BRECKINRIDGE.  
JOHN R. DUNLAP.  
JOHN E. GREEN.  
ROBERT GRIER MONROE.  
WILLIAM H. REID.  
CARL E. SCHULTZE.  
FREDERICK A. WALLIS.

MEMBERS.

A.

NAME	ADDRESS	FORMER HOME IN KENTUCKY
ADAMS, HUGH W.	15 Beckman St., N. Y. C.	Lexington
ADKINS, LUCIEN M.	310 West 9th St.,	Louisville
ALEXANDER, L. D.	20 Broad St.,	Louisville
ALLEN, WILLARD S.	25 Wall St.,	Cheanut
ALLEN, JAMES A.	25 Wall St.,	Cheanut
ALLEN, JAMES LANE	9 East 38th St.,	Lexington
ALLEN, T. S.	Sandy Hill, N. Y.	Lexington
ALTSHELLER, JOSEPH	A. 320 Manhattan Av.,	Louisville
APPERSON, RICHARD	804 Madison Bldg.,	Mt. Sterling
ARMSTRONG, RUSSELL	62 Cedar Street,	Pee-wee Valley
ASHBROOKE, J. T.	2 West 32nd St.,	

B.

BAKER, JOSEPH A.	43 Broad St.	Louisville
BARRETT, CECIL	43 William Street	Owensboro
BARR, SAM E.	Flatiron Bldg.,	Louisville
BATTERTON, JAMES M.	38 Beaver Street,	Millersburg
BEAUCHERT, FRED	1123 Broadway,	Lexington
BELL, J. WALTER	11 Water Street,	Lexington
BEST, HARRY	416 W. 15th St., N. Y. C.	Millersburg
BOONE, WILLIAM P.	122 Franklin St.,	Louisville
BOYD, ERNEST B.	47 William Street	Lexington
BOYD, HUGH T.	Washington Pl. & Greene St.,	Lexington
BRASHBEAR, PETER C.	55 Nassau St.,	Owensboro
BRECKINRIDGE, JOHN C.	22 Nassau St.,	Louisville
BRECKINRIDGE, BEN. J.	22 Nassau St.,	Louisville
BRENNAN, ROBT. E.	362 West 46th St.,	Louisville
BRENNAN, ALBERT A.	170 Broadway	Louisville
BRIGHT, LACT L.	135 West 13th St.,	Richmond
BRISTOW, WILLIAM B.	2 Rector Street,	Louisville
BROCKENBROUGH, A. Q.	25 Liberty St.,	Louisville
BROUNNER, HARRY	5 Nassau Street	Louisville
BRUCE, G. H., Jr.	Lawrenceville, N. J.	Danville
BUCHANAN, S. E.	11 Broadway,	Louisville
BRYAN, E. P., Jr.	13 Park Row	Frankfort
BRYAN, ASHBEL WELCH	Bound Brook, N. J.	Frankfort

MEMBERS.

C. CAMERON, JAMES.....166 Broadway N. Y. C. Louisville  
 CAMPBELL, W. R. ....47 John St., Louisville  
 CARLISLE, JOHN G. ....30 Broad Street Covington  
 CARTER, GEORGE B. ....135 West 14th St., Danville  
 COBB, IRVIN S. ....c/o N. Y. World Paducah  
 COCHRAN, JOHN L. ....Breton Hall, " "  
 COLLEMAN, JILSON J. ....504 West 158th St., " "  
 CONNER, BENJ. H. ....409 West 115th St., " "  
 COOKSEY, PAUL. ....2 Rector Street " "  
 COOMBS, P. H. ....260 Broadway Bowling Green

D.

DAILEY, CLARK G. ....111 Broadway, " Dayton  
 DAVIS, A. EDWARD. ....50 W. 5th St., N. Y. C. Harrodsburg  
 DAVIS, R. W. ....100 William St., " Henderson  
 DINKELSPIEL, ISAAC. ....4 West 22nd St., " Louisville  
 DOBBS, WILLOUGHBY B. 202 Broadway, " Bowling Green  
 DOUGHERTY, M. C. ....25 Broad St., " Jessamine Co.  
 DOUGLAS, FRANCIS E. ....6-0 N. Y. World, " Fayette Co.  
 DRANE, PAUL. ....472 West End Ave., " Frankfort  
 DUDLEY, A. F. ....Times Building, " Richmond  
 DUNLAP, JOHN R. ....140 Nassau St., " Lexington  
 DU FONT, L. C. ....Wilmington, Delaware Louisville

E.

ELLIS, RICHARD W. ....215 West 23rd St., " New Castle  
 EVANS, DAVID G. ....29 East 22nd St., " Louisville  
 EVANS, S. KEITH. ....11 East 24th St., " Louisville  
 EVANS, BRIAN. ....17 State Street " Allen County  
 EVANS, HENRY G. ....113 Broadway, " "

F.

FARNISLEY, PERRY.....133 Railroad Avenue, Louisville  
 FEARONS, GEORGE H. ....196 White Plains, N. Y. " "  
 FOX, JAMES W. ....11 West 38th St., " Newport  
 FOX, RECTOR K. ....Mt. Kisco, N. Y. " Bourbon Co.  
 FRAZIER, J. MILLER. ....Madison Square Garden, N. Y. C. " Versailles

G.

GAINES, JOHN S. ....Sherman Sq. Hotel " " Georgetown  
 GERMAN, C. H. ....176 Fulton St., " Louisville  
 GIBNEY, E. CARSON. ....16 Park Avenue " Lexington  
 GIBNEY, VIRGIL F. ....16 Park Avenue " Lexington  
 GIBNEY, HOMER. ....31 West 38th St., " Lexington  
 GILL, CHARLES C. ....229 Broadway N. Y. C. " Louisville

MEMBERS.

GRAHAM, T. BERTRAND. 1 Madison Avenue N. Y. C. Louisville  
 GREEN, JOHN T. ....14 Broadway, " Frankfort  
 GREEN, JOHN E. ....170 Broadway, " " "  
 GWYNN, JOHN K. ....111 Fifth Avenue " Elizabethtown

H.

HAGGIN, JAMES B. ....15 Broad St., N. Y. C. Woodford Co.  
 HALL, E. N. ....302 West 79th St., " " "  
 HARDIN, THOMAS B. ....50 Pine St., " Owensboro  
 HARRISON, T. B. Jr. ....60 Wall St., " " "  
 HARTFIELD, JOSEPH M. 31 Nassau St., " Russellville  
 HAYDEN, JAMES N. ....Indianapolis, Ind. " Henderson  
 HENNING, S. C. ....71 Broadway, " Bowling Green  
 HENNING, J. W. ....11 Broadway, " " "  
 HENNING, CHAS. S. ....11 East 24th St., " Louisville  
 HESTER, CHARLES R. ....385 Fifth Avenue " " "  
 HIGGINS, E. H. ....1st Ave. & 4th St., " " "  
 HILDRETH, JOHN. ....62 Cedar Street " " "  
 HILL, W. W. ....27 William St., " " "  
 HINES, WALKER D. ....52 William St., " " "  
 HOKK, SAMUEL W. ....Fallsades Park, N. J. " " "  
 HONAN, WILLIAM F. ....Hotel Regent " " "  
 HOPPER, MANGUS T. ....The Mohawk Brooklyn " " "  
 HUWHELI, GEORGE H. ....111 Fifth Avenue " " "  
 HUNTER, W. S. ....Madison Square Garden, " " " Versailles

J.

JAMES, ROBT. C. ....53 West 56th St., " Fayette Co.  
 JARVIS, SAMUEL N. ....1 Wall Street " Lexington  
 JOHNSTON, JAMES C. ....106 East 62nd St., " " "  
 JOHNSTON, SHIRLEY E. 25 Pine Street " " "  
 JOHNSTON, GEORGE W. 128 Broadway " " "  
 JONES, DAVID M. ....685 Broadway, N. Y. C. Harrodsburg

K.

KERFOOT, BRANCH P. ....27 William St., " " "  
 KELLER, JOHN W. ....67 Fifth Avenue " " "  
 KIMBLEY, FRANK R. ....149 Broadway " " "  
 KLAUW, MARC. ....New Amsterdam " " "  
 KNIGHT, HERBERT. ....69 Wall St., " " "  
 KNOTT, WILLIAM T. ....214 Church St., " Campbell Co.  
 " " " " " " " " " Louisville

L.

LACK, J. HUNTER. ....40 Court St., Bklyn, " " "  
 LAMPTON, W. J. ....109 West 84th St., " Winchester  
 LANE, THOMAS M. ....13 Revere Place, Bklyn " " "  
 LANGHAM, ARTHUR G. ....1 Liberty St., " " "  
 LATHAM, JOHN C. ....15 Wall St., " " " Hopkinstville





III. Its operations are to be conducted principally in the City of New York.

IV. Its principal office is to be in the City of New York.

V. The number of the directors of the corporation, who shall be known as its Trustees, is to be eighteen.

VI. The names and places of residence of the persons to be directors of the corporation until the first annual meeting are:

JOHN G. CARLISLE..... 2 Gramercy Park, N. Y. City  
 WILLIAM LINDSAY..... 205 W. 57th Street  
 JAMES LANE ALLEN..... Hotel Manhattan  
 VIRGIL P. GIBNEY..... 16 Park Avenue  
 ROBERT GRIER MONROE..... 534 Fifth Avenue  
 E. P. BRYAN..... Bound Brook, N. J.  
 JOHN C. LATHAM..... 46 W. 52nd Street  
 JOHN R. DUNLAP..... Englewood, N. J.  
 HARVEY WATTERSON..... 174 St. Nicholas Avenue  
 S. C. HENNING..... 113 E. 37th Street  
 EVAN SHELBY..... 116 W. 74th Street  
 GEORGE W. JOHNSTON..... 146 E. 38th Street  
 RICHARD REID ROGERS..... 24 E. 94th Street  
 JOHN C. BRECKINRIDGE..... 351 W. 81st Street  
 FRANCIS B. DOUGLAS..... 114 E. 82nd Street  
 JOHN E. GREEN..... 128 W. 59th Street  
 CARL E. SCHULTZE..... Murray Hill Hotel  
 JOSEPH M. HARTFIELD..... 120 W. 22nd Street

In Witness Whereof, we have made, signed and acknowledged this Certificate in duplicate this 27th day of April, one thousand nine hundred and four.

(Signed) JOHN G. CARLISLE,  
 WILLIAM LINDSAY,  
 VIRGIL P. GIBNEY,  
 JOHN R. DUNLAP.

HARVEY WATTERSON.  
 EVAN SHELBY.  
 GEORGE W. JOHNSTON.  
 JOHN C. BRECKINRIDGE.  
 JOHN E. GREEN.  
 JOSEPH M. HARTFIELD.  
 FRANCIS B. DOUGLAS.  
 CARL E. SCHULTZE.  
 LUCIEN M. ADKINS.  
 JOSEPH A. ALTSHULER.  
 WILLIAM B. BRISTOW.  
 PAUL COOKSEY.  
 WILLOUGHBY B. DOBBS.  
 HUGH BARRETT DOBBS.  
 S. KEITH EVANS.  
 BRIAN EVANS.  
 BENJAMIN H. CONNER.  
 PERRY FARNSLEY.  
 RECTOR K. FOX.  
 J. STODDARD JOHNSTON, Jr.  
 W. J. LAMPTON.  
 JAMES J. LEWIS.  
 SAMUEL L. LOOK.  
 P. A. MORROW.  
 W. C. MCFARLAND, U. S. Army.  
 DR. W. L. MCFARLAND.  
 GEORGE T. MINNIGERODE.  
 WILLIAM H. REID.  
 CHARLES BONNYCASTLE  
 ROBINSON, Jr.  
 EDMUND P. SHELBY.  
 FRANK I. STRATTON.  
 WILLIAM R. WORRALL.  
 FREDERICK A. WALLIS.  
 JOSEPH C. WILBERDING.  
 BENI. W. BAYLESS.  
 RICHARD REID ROGERS.  
 HOMER GIBNEY.  
 E. CARSON GIBNEY.

## BY-LAWS.

### ARTICLE I.

#### Officers and their Duties.

1. The officers of the Society shall be a President, a Vice-President, a Secretary, a Treasurer and a board of twenty-one Trustees, of which the officers above named shall be ex-officio members.
2. The President and, in his absence, the Vice-President shall preside at the meetings of the Society and of the Board of Trustees.
3. The Treasurer shall collect all revenues of the Society, shall keep its accounts and report thereon at each regular meeting of the Board of Trustees.
4. The Secretary shall keep the records of the Society and of the Board of Trustees, and shall give notice of their meetings. He shall have the custody of the seal of the Society.
5. Each officer shall also perform such other duties as may be assigned by the Society or the Board of Trustees.

### ARTICLE II.

#### Meetings.

1. There shall be an annual meeting of the Society on the first Wednesday of November in each year, at eight o'clock in the evening.

BY-LAWS.

15

2. Upon the written request of twenty members, the Trustees shall call a special meeting to consider a specific subject or subjects.
3. Twenty members shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of the Society.
4. The Board of Trustees shall meet as often as they may think necessary; seven shall constitute a quorum.

### ARTICLE III.

#### Election of Trustees.

1. The twenty-one Trustees shall divide themselves by lot into three classes of seven each and the term of the first-class shall expire on the date of the annual meeting in 1906, of the second class on the date of the annual meeting in 1907, and of the third class on the date of the annual meeting in 1908, or when their successors are selected and have qualified.
2. At each subsequent annual meeting of the Society, seven Trustees shall be elected to replace the outgoing class, who shall hold office for three years, or until their successors are elected and have qualified.
3. The seven candidates receiving the largest number of votes shall be deemed to be chosen at such election.
4. A vacancy existing among the Trustees from any cause other than the expiration of a term, may be filled by themselves for the remainder of the term



of the Trustee whose resignation or retirement has caused such vacancy.

5. The Trustees shall, at a meeting in the month of October in each year, appoint a nominating committee composed of three members of the Society at large, who shall select candidates to be voted for at the ensuing annual election of Trustees.

6. The Trustees shall, at their first meeting after each annual election of the Society, elect from their own number a President, a Vice-President, a Secretary and a Treasurer, who shall hold office for one year and until their successors are elected and have qualified.

#### ARTICLE IV.

##### Membership.

1. There shall be three classes of members—active, non-resident and honorary.

2. Any person over the age of eighteen years of good moral character, who is a native, or the son of a native of the State of Kentucky, or the son of a member of this Society, or who has been a resident of the State of Kentucky for a period of eight years may be admitted as an active member.

3. Any person of like age and character and similarly qualified, residing in Kentucky or born therein or having been a resident thereof for eight years and residing elsewhere than in the City of New York and not within forty miles thereof, may be admitted as

a non-resident member. Non-resident members shall be entitled to all the privileges of the Society, except that they shall not vote or hold office.

4. Any person who shall be proposed one month in advance, may be admitted as an honorary member, but not more than two such members shall be elected in any one year.

5. Candidates for membership must be proposed and seconded by two members in writing.

6. Candidates duly proposed and seconded shall be balloted for by the Trustees for admission to the Society, one adverse ballot in six excluding.

#### ARTICLE V.

##### Dues.

1. Each active member shall pay to the Treasurer of the Society five dollars initiation fee and five dollars annual dues. The initiation fee and dues for the current year shall be payable on notice of election.

2. Non-resident members shall pay five dollars annual dues, but no initiation fee.

3. Any person who has been or who may hereafter be admitted as an active or non-resident member, and who for more than sixty days after election shall fail or decline to pay his initiation fee and the dues for the current year in the case of an active

member, or his dues for the current year in the case of a non-resident member, shall be deemed to have declined membership in the Society, and that fact shall be reported to the Board of Trustees at its next meeting.

4. The fiscal year of the Society shall begin on the first day of June and all annual dues shall be payable in advance on that day.

5. Honorary members shall be exempt from the payment of fees and dues.

#### ARTICLE VI

##### Suspensions.

The Board of Trustees may, by a vote of three-fourths of its members present, suspend any member of the Society who, in their judgment, shall have been guilty of misbehavior, or of obtaining membership without being properly qualified, or failing to pay his annual dues or any other indebtedness to the Society, for three months after it shall be due. Such suspension shall continue until the next regular meeting of the Society; when, unless the same be revoked by a vote of a majority of the members present, such suspended person shall cease to be a member of the Society; except that any member who shall be suspended for non-payment of dues may be reinstated by vote of the Trustees upon payment of the dues owing by him, and if such payment be made

before a meeting of the Society, his name shall not be presented to the Society for action.

#### ARTICLE VII.

##### Committees.

The President shall from time to time, by and with the advice of the Board of Trustees, name such committees as may seem to him proper and expedient.

#### ARTICLE VIII.

##### Amendments.

These By-Laws may be repealed, altered or amended by a vote of at least a majority of the Board of Trustees at a meeting of which notices stating the proposed amendments shall have been given at least fifteen days previous thereto, or at any meeting of the Society by a vote of two-thirds of the members present, provided that notice of such repeal, alteration or amendment shall have been given each member of the Society thirty days before the meeting at which it is proposed to consider the same.

Manuscripts & Folklife Archives  
Library Special Collections  
Western Kentucky University

*The Kentuckians*

Wednesday Evening, January 13th, 1915

HOTEL PLAZA

PART ONE

- 1. One Step . . . . Ticking Love Tacks
- 2. Hesitation . . . . Chin-Chin
- 3. One Step . . . . La Tremoussante
- 4. Fox Trot . . . . He's a Rag Picker
- 5. One Step . . . . High Cost of Loving
- 6. Hesitation . . . . Fascinating Night
- 7. One Step . . . . A Long Way to Tipperary
- 8. Fox Trot . . . . Old Homestead
- 9. One Step . . . . Same Sort of Girl
- 10. Hesitation . . . . Destiny

INTERMISSION

PART TWO

- 11. One Step . . . . Start the Victrola
- 12. Fox Trot . . . . Good-Bye Girls
- 13. One Step . . . . Night Time in Burgundy
- 14. Hesitation . . . . Cecile
- 15. One Step . . . . Aba-Daba Honeymoon
- 16. Fox Trot . . . . Ballin the Jack
- 17. One Step . . . . Maurice Glide
- 18. Hesitation . . . . Millicent
- 19. One Step . . . . By the Beautiful Sea
- 20. Fox Trot . . . . Funny Fox Trot



### Reception Committee

MRS. BEDELL PARKER, CHAIRMAN  
MRS. FREDERICK A. WALLIS  
MRS. CARR VAN ANDA  
MRS. AUGUSTUS F. KOUNTZE  
MRS. WILLIAM H. TRABUE  
MRS. JOHN STROTHER GAINES, JR.  
MRS. P. H. COOMBS  
MRS. CHAS. M. HIGGINS  
MRS. F. HOWARD KERFOOT  
MRS. A. G. HUMPHREYS  
MRS. WALKER D. HINES  
MRS. WALTER L. MCCORKLE  
MRS. ALBERT KINGSBURY  
MRS. IRVIN COBB  
MRS. PAUL COOKSEY

### Dance Committee

MR. C. C. KAHLERT, CHAIRMAN  
MR. ASHBROOK FRANK  
MR. COLEMAN MORGAN  
MR. CHAS. B. KEMP  
MR. T. BERTRAND GRAHAM  
MR. JOHN S. GAINES, JR.

### Entertainment Committee

MR. WILLIAM H. REID, CHAIRMAN

1955 349

B4F6

9

**Dance Committee**

**Mr. C. C. KAHLERT, Chairman**

Mr. T. Bertrand Graham    Mr. John R. Robinson  
Mr. Charles B. Kemp      Mr. John Strother Gaines  
Mr. Ashbrooke Frank      Mr. Frederick A. Wallis

**Reception Committee**

**Mrs. JOSEPH ALTSHELER, Chairman**

Mrs. Bedell Parker  
Mrs. Frederick A. Wallis  
Mrs. Walter L. MacCorkle  
Mrs. Augustus F. Kountze  
Mrs. Charles M. Higgins  
Mrs. William H. Trabue  
Mrs. Phineas H. Coombs  
Mrs. Paul Cooksey  
Mrs. John Strother Gaines  
Mrs. Gustavus Humphreys

*Jan - 13 - 1916*